Ramendra Singh

From: Ashish Nagar

Sent: 27 December 2024 10:43
To: Ramendra Singh
Subject: RE: MS Rack Quotation

Ok from my end

From: Ashish Nagar

Sent: 27 December 2024 10:43

To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: FW: MS Rack Quotation

Hi Ramendra
Please inform vendor to install the rack and send

Regards
Ashish

From: Rameandra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 27 December 2024 10:35

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Pardeshi <amit.pardeshi@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: MS Rack Quotation

Dear Ashish ji,

Kindly confirm the attached KFC rack specification for procuring the same

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677

From: Sigma Racks <sigma racks@yahoo.in>

Sent: 26 December 2024 21:09

To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma Kcorp <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Mustafa Shaikh <mustafa.shaikh@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: MS Rack Quotation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,



Please find the attached quotation for Heavy duty Slotted angle racks with 18Guage Shelves.
Loading capacity Per Shelf will be 120 KGS.

Kindly feel free to contact us in case you need any clarification in connection with the above.
Thanks,

Dinesh.S.Verhani

2. SIGMA ENGINEERS & ASSOCIATES

Bldg. No.6, Unit No.28, Jogani Indl Complex, Off Sion Trombay Road, Sion, Mumbai - 400 022.
Tel:- 022-24052000, 24057723. Mob-9821336323.

Email - siema racks@yahoo.in

dineshverhani@yahoo.com

Manufacturers of Storage racks, SS Equipment, Steel & Wooden furniture

On Tuesday, 24 December, 2024 at 04:02:27 pm IST, Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
wrote:

Dear Partners,

Kindly share the quotation

As per attached image need MS rack ( 3 feet length x 6 feet height with 5 shelf ) — 3 nos
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Mild Steel MS Storage Racks

Share the qtn with freight delivery at Mumbai T1 Airport

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh

9999118677



